



ATE PTO Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, May 16, 2023

In-Person | Virtual

In Person Attendance: Kellie Peek, Laura Cresap, Gretchen McGregor

Online Attendance: Karla Carro

Call to Order and Welcome- Kellie Peek started meeting at 4:37pm

Approval of Minutes

Minutes reviewed by Kellie Peek, Motioned to approve by Kellie, Laura Cresap seconded with Gretchen McGregor

Treasurer's Report & Budget Vote 2023-2024 – Karla Carro

The current balance in PTO bank account is \$9,652.00. Venmo balance is at \$337.00. Last year we spent \$3500 on the STEAM Lab and approximately \$15,000 for other school items such as the new floor scrubber, events, and supplies.

Motion to vote in the new budget; Kellie Peek, Karla Carro and Laura Cresap We will look at doing a \$6,000 grant for all the licensed staff members to put towards their programs or classrooms.

A fundraiser to consider this summer is Rita's Ice. They can accommodate us for two dates per month through the summer.

Amazon SMILE has come to an end so this will not be in place next year.

We have not received information from our Freedom Express Carwash fundraising.

Bailey Smiles Orthodontics was a huge contributor at \$1500 given to us to put \$500 towards Pastries with my Pals and the School Dance.

Upcoming Events & Fundraising

Senior friends' breakfast will include students this year, we anticipate spending roughly \$300 towards this event.

We will keep Coffee with Cresap for the fall.

The back to school night with the whole family will have food trucks and is not a fundraiser for the PTO or ATE. Just a bonus for this event.

The birthday pencils will stay in tact as the kids really like these, will consider mechanical pencils with school logo and other fun options for the kids.

Grade Presentation – 5th Grade

Cancelled due to an illness of the teachers. Will encourage parents to look on Seesaw for updates.

Volunteers for SY 23-24 – Kellie Peek

Photo Parent & Classroom Parents – Have the teachers each assigned to a Google Drive Folder where they can share with their classroom parent to upload pictures to.

Yearbook Volunteer – We do need someone who can help sift through photos and get the yearbook pulled together.

Close Meeting – Kellie Peek

Close is at 5:08pm